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May 29, 2020 

 

Richard Mittasch 

Calais Resources Colorado, Inc. 

P.O. Box 3395 

Nederland, CO 80466 

 

 RE: Cross Gold Mine, Permit No. M-1977-410, Application for Transfer of Permit and 

Succession of Operators (SO-02), Extension of Deadline to Submit Completeness Items  

 

Mr. Mittasch: 

 

On May 14, 2020, the Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety (Division) sent you a 2nd notice of 

incompleteness for the Application for Transfer of Permit and Succession of Operators (SO-02) from 

Calais Resources Colorado, Inc. to Grand Island Resources, LLC, received by our office on April 27, 

2020.  

 

This notice identified four items that were required in order for the SO-02 application to be considered 

complete, including demonstration the Prospective Successor has the legal right to enter to conduct mining 

and reclamation for all owners of record of the surface rights of the affected lands, submittal of notarized 

agreements for permanent, man-made structures located within 200 feet of the affected lands which are 

not owned by the Prospective Successor, a correction to the date given on page 8, and submittal of a 

conditional replacement Financial Warranty in the amount of the Permittee’s current Financial Warranty, 

$31,500.00. 

 

The Division had set an initial deadline of May 30, 2020 for submitting the required completeness items. 

However, in recent discussions with you, it is apparent the COVID-19 pandemic has impacted your ability 

to obtain some of the required completeness items. Therefore, the Division is extending the initial deadline 

by 30 days to allow you more time to obtain and submit the necessary documents. Please submit all 

completeness items by June 29, 2020.  

 

If you have any questions, you may contact me by telephone at (303) 866-3567, ext. 8129, or by email at 

amy.eschberger@state.co.us. 

 

Sincerely, 

 

  

Amy Eschberger 

Environmental Protection Specialist 

 

Cc: Michael Cunningham, DRMS 
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